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July 26th 8.

P. J. Pringle Esq.,

Engineer and General Manager,

The Electric supply Co. of Vie. Ltd.,
Box 110,

BALLARAT, Vic.

Dear Mr. Pringle,

Thanks for your letter of the 23rd inst. I note that
you will call in to see me at a suitable opportunity. I think
it as well to let you know that Tuesday is the least suitable day

as I am generally engaged at a meeting both morming and afternoon.

Yours faithfully,

MIC
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June 1st 8.

P. J. Pringle Esq.,
The Electric Supply Co. of Vic. Ltd.,
BALLARAT. Vie.
Dear Mr. Pringle,

Thanks for yours of the 31st ult. I am leaving for Sydney
on Monday night and do not expect to be back for a week. I should,
however, be glad if you would call in some timé when you are in town

as I should like to discues with you the questions raised in your letter.
Yours faithfully,

5. 7 94

MIC
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May 28th 8.

P. J. Pringle Beq.,

Electric Supply Co. of Viec.,
Wendouree Parade,

BALLARAT, Vie.

Dear Mr. Pringle,

¥any thenks for yours of the 23rd inet., and for
the infomation forwmarded therewith. The questions raised are,
of course, exercising outr minds very much at the present time and
I would mueh rather discuss the matter with you verbally than at-
tempt to cover the ground in a letter.

I note that you have receptly imported a machine
and as you never appear tc have time to see me when you are in
Melbourne I shall probably rum up and see you and the machine and
discuse the whole gquestion a2t an early date if this will suit you.

Yours faithfully,

¥IC
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ELECTF;liLLlI-?;erWER & TRAMWAY UNDERTAKIN CS.Chlef Ofﬁce for . P.J.PRINGLE, MLEE, MIME.
GENBIRD. PJPM WENDOUREE PARADE, CHIEF ENCINEER & CENERAL MANAGER.
P.0, Box 110

) , 3
Sulterial 23rd uay, 7Y 28
T. P. Strickland, EsqQe., . g

Chief Engineer,
Yelbourne & Metropolitan Tramways Board,
673 Bourke Street,
MEIBOURYE .
Dear Mr. Strickland,

Did you notice a description of the Berlin Urum
Brakes in the liarch issue of the “Blectric Railway & Tramway
Journal"? These particulars were qbtained at my suggestion,
and you might be interested to see a further letter 1 have
put through to the Editor relative to this article,

1 see from the Press that you are beginning to
be troubled with corrugations on the lines recently electri-
fied. ihis is very early for it to start. It would be |
interesting if you could possibly run on one section or route
cars with wheels turmed up with a flat tread and no fillet,
and see whethner corrugation formation is affected. 1
believe that all your re-laid rails are of the British
standard, with coned tread, which of course would not meke the

test so valuable, as if the rails were originally flat treads.

v ‘ =
. | am sk o ot L -~ = e



=t O

‘the same ratefof radial wear on each wheel of an axle
is one of great importance. Do you test your tyres for hardness,
and pair them up accordingly? We are having the tyres stamped
with their hardness by the makers.

We have just imported what appears to be a very useful
grinding machine for dealing with corrugatioms, etc., called the
“pontelac Tramway nail Grinder", manufactured by Buckley, Saunders
& Co. Ltd., Birmingham. We expect to have some tests made in
a few days, and if it is effective you may care to have particulars

of it. it can be used in traffic and operated by one man,

who can remove it from the track in a few seconds.

yours faithfuliy,

ENGINEER AND ;;‘,{)/‘ . WIAN




PIP/WH

.0, Box 110
23rd May, 28

v. B. ,“ir. qu..

*Electric Railway & Tramway Journal”,
37 The Strand,

LONDON . ¥.C.2. England.

Dear Mr. Freir, '

I was very interested to see in your March
issue the information you obtained from tlle Berlin Tramway
Cuﬁny. and their copies of wheel profiles. the resulting
flange profile, after 62,000 miles in pm case of the motor
driven cars, and 71,300 miles in the case of the trailer cars,
is remarkably good, when it is considered that the wheel
treads have radially worn about one inch.

: " 1 note that it is mot their experience to re-
turn their tyres during their life, which represents a vast
paving in maintenance and in lest life due to this turning up.
If these favourable conditions are definitely due to the use of
the drum brake, then it opens up & question of the greatest
importance to all British Tramways. !

It would have been interesting if the Berlin 4

1

Tramways had sent you the profiles of a pair of wheels on the J
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same axle driven by one of ¢he motors, to see whether one wheel
flange wears t_‘hinmr than the other, Possibly the sections

“they have ;ﬂi you show a fair average profile, snd that the

sbove troudle is mot experienced by them,s If so, this is a f
matter of further importance, ‘ o

The fillet at the bottom of the wheel flange on the worn
wheels is very similar to the original fillet. I have always
held the opinion that this fillet, snd the gradual growth of it,
which is cormon to most tramways, and the ﬁee«esaary coning of the
iliteii and roails as they wear, is direetly respunsible for the
formation of com'tiont' I lur-gest it wouid be interesting
to find out lf Bevlih rmvays suffer from this trouble, and to
what dopth m eomtati ons fo\md

The exceasive corirw on their driving wheels is,of
gourse, a very bdad feature, resulting in execessive gurrent con=
sumption and wear of vwheels and veails, and in all probability is :
sccentuating the to;'muon of corrugations, o

They say that the profiie of their vheels and railis is

standard in Gcnianyﬁ. i _bdicve their earlier standards did not

have = flat tread to ‘the rail, but that this has only been

adopted tho lﬁt few years. It would be interesting to be
assured on thia point, ‘ 7 :
They say they crt trying to pet rid of the bad eouod -tnu 3
‘f Mr rails, Is this being effected by ran-uing the reils by ‘
degrees, sna replacing them by rails with a n.t tread section?
if mc is being done, they must have some bt&y conu ﬁi‘lt

wiu on ,badly coned old nu-, in eusmcu-l with new ralls
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having a flat tread, and it would be interesting to know whether

any difficulty lh regard to effective braking has been experienced.
I believe that one of the reasons that the mail Standard-

isation Committee did not adopt a2 flat tread was the assumed

difficulty that would result when renewing portions of a gystem with

this rail, when worn rails which originally had a coned section

had to be used in conjunction therewith.

it is again somewhat remarkable that the trailer car wheel
profile does not show approximately the same coning as the driving
wheel. Instead of this, the coning of the worn wheel is approx-
imately the same as that when it is new.

For very many years I have been expressing the view that
treads of wheele and rails should have a flat surface, and that
preferably the tyre should be turned up with no fillet at the
bottom of the flange. several countries havé adopted this ¢
design. it is also common on many railways, and 1 again urge
thet the standardisation committee should give consideration to
amend ing the standards on these lines. Some of the larger
undertakings with ample funds and staff to carry out experiments, i
could renew a route with rails and wheeis operating as above, when .
I believe very valuable information would be obiained to justify
the contention I have always put forward, that the initial coned
tread to the wheel and rail, with its rppid coning growth as wear
proceeds, is one of the main factors to corrugation formation.

It might be interesting, if you desire, to publish the above
letter, as it might result in some useful discussion. i

'  Yours faithfully,



